

HARDINGSTONE PARISH COUNCIL

The Parish Room, The High Street, Hardingstone, Northampton, NN4 6DA

www.hardingstoneparishcouncil.gov.uk email: clerk@hardingstoneparishcouncil.gov.uk phone: 07709 523746

To: All Members of Hardingstone Parish Council

You are hereby summoned to attend the Meeting of Hardingstone Parish Council to be held on **Tuesday 8th**

August 2021 commencing at **7:30pm** at Village Hall, High Street, Hardingstone

Members of the public are welcome. We ask that everyone please follows current Covid guidelines.

Mrs Sally Willis

Clerk to the Council (27th July 2021)

AGENDA

87/21 To receive and approve apologies for absence

88/21 Disclosure of interests in items on the agenda

89/21 Chairs Announcements

90/21 Clerks Report

91/21 Public Time (The council allows 20 minutes for public participation; members of the public should not speak for more than 3 minutes each)

92/21 Reports

- a) West Northants Councillors
- b) Police
- c) Neighbourhood Watch
- d) Footpath Warden
- e) Neighbourhood Warden

93/21 To approve the minutes of the parish council meeting held 6th July 2021

94/21 To consider whether to meet in Parish Room now restrictions have been lifted or to continue in larger room

95/21 Finance & General Purposes

- a) To receive Receipts & Payments account
- b) Payments for approval
- c) To receive update from the committee

96/21 Planning

- a) To receive planning report
- b) To consider and approve response to amended Planning application WNN/2021/0258- Erection of ancillary single storey lake house building, landscaping works, provision of external staff facilities, erection of plant equipment including generator compound, works to car park and ancillary works - 1234 Barclaycard Pavilion Drive
- c) To consider and approve response to Planning application WNN/2021/0471 - Two storey and single storey rear extension - 6 Coneygree
- d) To consider and approve response to Planning application N/2021/0374 - Two storey front extension, roof pitch change and two storey side extension over existing garage – 29 Martins Lane
- e) To receive update from Committee

97/21 Community

- a) To receive update from Working group

98/21 Open Spaces

- a) To consider and approve Bio-Diversity Policy
- b) To consider and approve Works required as flagged on the Rospa Report
- c) To consider if the council would like to request areas of Cherry Orchard are left uncut to promote areas for wildlife
- d) To receive update from working group

Date of Next Meeting: 7th September 2021